
WBON0001 180 
WBON0001 180 

From: Amy Prime  GRO

To: Anthony de Garr Robinson  GRO_._._._._._._._._._._._._. Owain Draper 
_._._._._._._._._._._ GRO

Cc: Andrew Parsons GRO

Subject: Defence [BD-4A.FID26896945] 

Date: Mon, 17 Jul 2017 16:39:21 +0100 

Importance: Normal 

Attachments: 115  Bates_draft _Defence _(3)_-_Final_ Version _Defence- _17_July_2017.pdf; 
_DOC_363 80664(2)_Final Version_Defence_ = 17_July_2017.docx 

Inline-Images: imaged2a751.JPG; image25d5e6.PNG; imagefc20dc.PNG; imagee01275.PNG 

Tony 

We have checked up to page 45 of the Defence, please find attached a clean version and comparison to version 115. 

The amendments are: 
• Typos and some small tweaks 
• Cross referencing 
• Input by Post Office IT's director to paragraphs 50(1) and 59 
• Amendments from your conversation with Andy this morning 

There are a couple of cross references which were are unsure of, if you search the document for "Tony" you will find 
these. 

We will send over any tweaks to the remainder of the defence shortly and if we could have your comments on the 
cross referencing / amendments by this evening that would be much appreciated. 

Kind regards 

Amy 
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